~ United Nations

Nations Unies

ONOMIC T i

EC MI "‘c‘ e
AND ECONOMIQUE. tay 1578 ™
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL  sriguue: mioszsm

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING GOMMITIE
SECOND SESSION

SUMMARY REGORD OF THE THIRTY-SIXTH MEETING

Lako Succoss, Now York
Monday, 17 May 1948, at 2:30 p.n.

Chatrmans Mres Frankldn D, HOOSEVELT
- ,Rappcr@m

ant
‘ V:Lce-bt‘haimr}: - Mre Chaxles MALIK
My B Js Re HEYWOOD
Mr, H, BANTA CRUZ
Mre Te Yo WU
met Rc CASSN "
MI‘- Al ?l PAVLOV‘

Menbors:
A M ———

Mr. G. WILSON

Representatives

of Special if,e& ' Aéenc 155: ;
Mr. JENKS : |

" Mrs 0y SIONE -

Wi Bi TEBAR

P

s

Consultants from’ an’-GWe:mpentai olx"'g'ani_zfa'biéns: o

Miss Ts SENDER - =
| | Dr. ¥, R. BIENENFEID =
Sacreteriet |

. Dry J. P, IUMPHREY
MI‘..; Et LAWSON - s

Tnited States

of Amerloa

Lebanon: - i

Auvgtralla .
Chile
China

V Prango

Imion of Soviet
. Boctalist Republlcs’

© Unitod Kingdom'

Tnternational Labour
. Organizatlon

" International Refugee
- __Organlration = '

United, Netions Educa-
-blonel, Sclenmtific
and Cultural Orpand. -
zatlon ‘

Ameriosn Fedoration

of Lebhour

EWorld Jewilch dbnsreéﬂ

]

" Any corvections of this record should be submitted In writing,~ = =
In either of the working languages (English or Fremch), and withid
bwenty~.four hours, to Me. E. Delavenay, Director, 0fficial Records
Division, Room:0C-119, Lake Zugcess, Corrections should be scoom- . .
- panied by or ingorporated in a letter, on headod notepaper, bearing .
. the appropriate symbol mumber and encloged in en envaelope marked - . -
"Urgent". Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the ser-.
- vices concerned 1f dolegatlons will be good enough also. fo-incols .
- yorate them in & mimeographed copy of the records - S



E/CN, i;/AGzl/,:B.Bé
Page 2

Tho CHATRMAN read the text of a tolegram addressed to
Lady Dukeston expressing”ohe'Cdmmititéé'é condolence for the death of
Loxd Dukeston, whose loss was mourned by all who had coll&bora.teéi with

him in the work of the Human Rights Oommission.

CONSIDERATION OF ARTIOLES 7 THROUGH 11, OF THE DRAFT INTERNATIONAL
DECLARATION CF HUMAN mcms (E/CN W85y

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the representative of the
World Jewlsh Congress, who had requested pei‘missioa to speak -on srticls
seven, showld be invited to do so at that time, so that the -su‘n-—ccm‘#‘f trmn
to whioh the dmftmg of that article had been referred, might take his
remarlca into acoaunt. o |
Dr, MALIK (Le’banon) heartily welcomed the opportunity to
~ hear 'tha views of ‘ohe representative o:E‘ ’che World Jewiah Congmas 3 WhO '
had made an Important comtridution to the work carried out in Geneva,
Mr BIENENB‘ELD (World Jewish Congress). thanked the Committee
for affording him ‘the oppoi'tunity to make a statement, He wished to
refer to ;paragraph 2 of article seven, the deletion of which had been
proposea by the representati\re of Brazil, |
It wam-nimportant that the pamg,raph should remain in 'bh'é téxt of ths
artlole, f.'cx‘ 'bhe prinoip]e of international 1aw must be respected by all
countries.. I'b vas this principle which was at ths bage of the intern
na’oional trials of war criminals, deletion of the paragraph voulcl
‘prevent such triala in the future, emd Would be in digharmony with
1‘3801111‘»10115 adopted by the General A&xsv:-ambly.h He therefore appealed to

members of the Commit’cee to lea‘ve the text of paragraph 2. inta**t,
- /Articla 8



- ' E/CH.A/AC 1/5R36
page 3 R

Article _Q

The CHAIRMAN proposed the following dreft for ar’cicle 8: '"Every-
one is entitlod to freodom from glavery and sorvitulls in any form, Thelr
practice is a challei:ge to the conscience of the wo‘x*ld,,"‘

My, PAVLOV (U'nioh of soviet Socielist Republics) felb that 1t
was net eﬁo‘ugh to gbate that glavery was laconsistent with the di_gnity of
man, or was ‘?'a challenge to the ponmsienc:e lqi.‘ the world;"™ 'the phrage

"and shall be pmhi‘mea by lav" ghovld be included,

Hia delegab 1) p“o;,nsed the f“o.L:l owing dr&ft for the a.rticle on slaverys

"Slavery shall be prohibited In eny :ﬁorm, -direct ow imireot‘ S.La".re‘ trade .
ghall ‘ba prohivl ect and‘ attempbs to engage in‘ siave ﬁmdé ghall Do
punishablé by e " | |
The CEATRUAN thought that refersnce to prohibitlon by law would.
_ be inappropriete in a document such as the Decle,ration.- on Human Rights,
becanse 1t conc.emvaci'a method of ehforc.e'me'nt; ‘ |
Furthermore, in her opuu oa, reference to slave trade would ﬁe(

tnnecegsary if slavery ag & waole wore outlawed,

Mr, CASSIN (Fvence) agreed with the representative of tho
United States that ’cﬁe prohibiticn of sla,'ver'y shéﬁlcl be e::preséed ag &
genersl principle, without s’c&ﬁing spacifi@ examples , maxy of which were
alxeédy' dowared by exis?bing interzzat‘ionall convé.n”oioné; |
‘H'owiever , he expréssad‘ ag.weemen'b with the USSR rapfreéen'ba’civé ag to
the eaistenoe, at prese:ot, of glave trade, but tiﬂougw that' Hhie text

propogsed by hils delega’oion would be a sultable one on 'which to reach a
/compreuise



E/CN.4/AC 1/5R.36
Page 4

compromise agreements "Slavery, in all 1ts forms, shall be prohibite,

Its practice is a challenge to the conscience of the world,"

Mr, WIISON (United Kingdom) expressed 'his readiness to accept
elthor the United States or the Fronch bext, but wondered as to the a
appropriateness of the phrage "its practice is a challenge to the |
oongeience of vthe world" in the Declaration, That phrase cons’ci“buteci
& comentary on the principle enunéiated in the article and, waerses
he agreed with the ldea expressed, he thought that the inclusion of guch
commentéry in one article might lead to the incluslon of similar

commentaries in all the articles of the Declaration, He would therefore

vote in favour of the proposed United States text, but with the omiseion

of the last sentencs,

Mr, WU (China) agreed with the remerks of the United Kingdom

I‘G.Presen'batife. He guggested that the article should be worded as follows

"Dveryone g entitled to freedom from slavery or involuntary serviti

Mr, SANTA ORUZ (Chile) favoured the French text which, in his
ox.)in}ion s could serve ag a compromige text, Although he agreed with
the oritlcism of the United Kinglom representative, he thought that, 1n
view of the gravity of ‘the matter and taking into conalderation the
remaria of both the USSR and French representatives concerning the
exlstence of slavery at the rregent time, the last sentence should

be retained,

/The CHAIRMAN



r l-- .‘ ST . . E/CN;L&/AC -I/SRnBB
: Pagé 5 ‘

Che CHAIRMAN stated tiat the United Stabes delagation vorld
support the tert proposed by the lCh:Lh_e_eéA representative, which gho pro«
poged should be put to the vole first, after which the USBR and French

proposala would be voted upom.

The proposal of the Chinese representative was rejected by three

votes to three, with one abstention.

The USSR proposel was rejected by four votes to one, with cne

abstention.

The firet sentence of the Fx'enéh‘pljoggﬂal, "Slevery in all ite

forms shall be prohibited,” was adopted by five voles to one . With one
abstentiona |

W

The second sentence of the French proposel, "Its practice is a

challenge to the consclence of the world," was rejested by thros votes

o two, with two abstentlonss

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) thought ihat in view of the brevity of
the article as sdopted, 1t could easily be included in article L, as

pugdested by the French delegatblon.

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) disagreed, snd
observod that the itnclusion of the sentence into article 4 would reduce
the artlcle dealing with the right to 1ife to a mere prohibltion of alavery.
It would be more loglecal to leave artlecle )+ as rlrafted, and inciude tlo '

stateront on slavery under & s\epararte articles

45

. 3

The CEAIHJIAN suggented placing the article on slavery iumediately

following article k&, thus changing 1te number from articls 8 to article J.

The Chairmants suggestion was unanimously adopted.

A‘rticlé 9 ‘

Mr, CASSIN (France) felt that ’ohé text proposed by his delegation
for article 9 (document B/CN.4/Add.8) was preferable to the original Genova
bext because 1t oémbinad ‘ma‘n's various attributeg,,,. hie honour and mpmmn,

the /the right



E/CNoh/AC .1,/5R 36
Pape 6

the right to privacy of famlly life end of correspondence in onse vhales
Moreover, he ob-Jéct\ed,“ to the use 1i the French tramslation of the Gensva

text of the word "abusilf”, -

Mr, BEYWOOD (Austx'ali&) thought that the Frenoh boxt vas
sintler to the one proposed by the United States (&ocument B/ONGL/iL 2/ 20]
but he preferrad the former because 1t oonta,ined 8 reference to pmm@mam

by the law of the various rights mentioned, rather them a general refervi.cs

those vaxrdous rights,

Mr, WU (China) favoured the draft proposed by the Netherlands
delegatlon which emphasized the righte of the individuel rgther then

stressing the lawfulness of those rights.

M, WILSON (United Kingdom) thought that 1t would be more
~appropriate to Include reference to family life in erticle 13, which
dealt with that sub,jec% at greater length, |

He drew the Committee!s attentlon to the +text proposed by his &{31@;
gatlon, gontained:in dogument E/CN.M/SE/A@dQ9.

Mrs SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed that 1t would be preferable rot
to mix different concepts In the same article, He drew the Cormittee's
attention to the Declax'a’oion adopted in Bogota, where the honour ard
reputation of an individual the inviolability of his domiclle and th
secregy of hls correspondence were dealt with in three paragraphs. He
agréad VI5h the representative of Ohizia that those concepts miould bo

gtressed ag being the :r'ights "Vﬁ'o which everyozié“was entlitled.

The CHAlRMAN p:c-opoaed a revwording of ‘ohs Unlted States propesal,
ellmninating referenoe to "i‘mnily"

. Mr. WESON. (Uniteq Kingdom) _Wi-tl_ad;few the United Kinglom proposs
end expressed his support of the new United States texbe

Ed

?/Mr. SARTL CHOT




SN | B/CNJL/AC,1/SRA36
' Page 17

Mr. SANEA CRUZ (Ch1s) sald that he would e -vesdy to support
ihe Unitod States text provided the word "unisvbul" were inoluled o
qualdfy the word Tintarterence binos intorforense could be-unweasonable

B g L Wmﬁmg with exmtmg‘mgmmttm, S —

Mr, Hmmn (mm:a) pomm ou'b mm taha uss of ﬂho words
profinction wnder dem fyoe¥ instead of "Ireedom Pmm” woull meot the
" ébligatdons exymam_ - | |

o Mr- caSSIN (thm} favoured the Aua%al:tan au@ges'bmn a8
"protacticn undor ;ww" was 3 wide concept which mcluded both atatuta

law gnd ‘copmon 1aWe

The CHATRMAN propossd that the article would bde dvefted as '
followny E ' o
"Iyeryone 1s emtitled to protection under the law from unreasonable

" interference with his veputation, family, home, or coweapondencau” :

The Cheirman’s romggsal wag unanimously adogtad.

el R

« WILSON \qu’aed Kingdom) suggested that “ahe two pamgrapha
of the artlole should be conaldered soparatolys

With reference to paragraph 1, he proposad”'bhafz' overything up to the
- worde “them shall be liberty" should de deleteds - "

N ‘I‘he CIXAIRMAN thou@l‘u the text ahould 'than bo mphrased in
&Ooomlance with the wording adopbed for the Ixrecaéting artﬂ.ale, and

should read: “Everyone 1s an’ci‘caed ’co freedom Ofuﬂ 0"30 A

‘Mry SANTA CRUZ '(Chilé) ‘gald ‘that sirce 1o iimitations wers -
stated in the comax;onding artlole of the’ covwm@, novie ‘should appear

in the Declaretion,’
2 o AL
" Jihe GHATRMAN



E/CNo4/AC.1/SR36
Page 8

The CHATRMAN pointed out thet 1% hed not been finally dessge
¥hothor the limitations in the covenant wowld be mtated spsoifically gy

every arbicle or expresped {enerally to cover all articles, She drow.
e.ttention to the fact thal the limitation comtained in arbicle 2 of the

" Decleration vould apply 0 e TIGHTE eXpreBEsd T &rtIsIsTIoT e

Mre CASSIN (France) felt that there wes some danger in relyin
too greatly on one awticle to provide limitatlons for the whole Declaratis,
Moreover, the more one comcerned oneself with the righte of the 1ndi:,
viduel, the more the rights and intevests of soclety as & wholebesoms -
appavents, - | |
" Recalling the sudden influx of a half million refugess into Furops
during the Spanish Civil War, Mr. Cassin observed that, hed the Govermment
allowed those refugees to move about without restrictions, they might have
caused themselves and the host country a great deal of damage by eettling
in already overcrovded areass H1s country was emong the most progroselve
in the world, he sald, but in the Interests of its own people 1t could not
endorse freefom of movement without specifying certain restrictions under

the law,

- ™ LB TR

Mre PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republios) stated that he
vould support peregraph 1 ingofar ag it corresponded to the perallel arblcle
In the Oovenants He thought; however, that the words "general law" were not
clear and should be replaoed by & more yrecisa exprassicn.

o Wi‘oh reepect o para@mph 2, he thought that an dmporta.nt omi’éaion .
had been made and au{ggasted the addition of the phrase "1n accordancﬂ with
the established 1aws of that country” efter the words "their own country.
‘Without that phrase, the second paragraph implied that {ndividuals cowld

- leave thelr country at will, forgetting duty to the fatherlamd, The Wer

had produced nmneréuavaxampi;es of the results of such neglieen@; T6
would be ‘morelly vrong and contrary to democratic 1deals to encouras?

puch dlsregard of dutys Therefore » the paragraph should be smended &8

- he proposed.




L - B/ON 7/ AC J1/SR. 36
Page 9.

M. SANTA ORUZ (chiiéb folt thet the Usuia x'epresentat V8
had raisad an 1nteresting point 1n connection with the rights of
indlvi&uala and saciety. He agreed that obligations of individusls
toward their respactive states were &etermined by the states |
themselves; but in view cf the ve, ying oxtent of national obllgations,

“he opposed any general llmitatian in Article 10 of the right to froe
movement, end stated thet he would only consider exprossly defined

limitations.

M, AZKOUL (Lebanon) drew‘é distin;tion betweoh the
decléraﬁion,'whiqh‘lai& down the absqlute, pqsitive principles on
vhich tho rights of man were braod,,and‘the convention, which
indicated the limitabions of those rights. He therefore suggestod
that the quostion of 1indtationa should not be considered in

oonnection wlth asrticles of the declaration.

A
Y

fvTthCHAIRMAN, noting that the disoussion\had drifted o
peragraph 2 of Articla‘lo, reverted to paragraph 1. The United-
St a amcndment to omit the Limitations in paragraph 1, bein
furhher rempved fron the Goneva text than the French proposal

was put to the votc first.

The Committee adopted thc Unitod States amandment bV five; |

votesg to one. with ong . abstontion-

The ‘CHATRMAN ‘then took up poragraph 2 to which, sho said,
the Unitod Statos drafting smendment zlso applicd. The Bra.zillan -
amendment. ‘retsod no obdoctions, but the Mexioan amondment might be :
superfluous in view of ‘the fact that parauraph 2 aeamod to daal mostlv
with the acquisltion of new nationality. The Chalrman.also pointed
to aVUSSR éﬁenﬁmonm to that péragraph. »

~/Me, CASSIN



B/ON.L/M8.1/SR.36 | .
Page 10 o '
Mr. CASSIN. (Frence). statod that vhile the problem off free

movoment involved, both emigration and immigration, the present .
artlelo was only cg;lqur;xa@;}gith{, ;q&ivi.dualst right to cmilgrate; thet
right mighf, crogte a problem for the countries of qmigr &ti.on.wmh»”
contrary to conntries of Anymigration, might then heve no comtrol

over the muttor.. He ‘therefore. fel’é that the Nethérlands amondment

to paragraph 2 coixst_ituted the mest reasonable. compronise _betveen_ _
the rights of individualﬁ' o freec movoment and the right of states

to impose certaln oblizations on their citizenms. Comsequently, ho
proposed that the ‘limitetion claunse of ﬂamgiﬂ'éph 1 should be included
in paragunaph' 23 should that proposal be reJCcteci he ‘would suggest '

& vote on tho Nethorlends amerdment.

The CHAIPM polnted owt that over-all limitations of
individuals' rights would be laid down in Artlcle 2. As regarde the
present article, ite purpose might be to cover cases similar to that

of the Russian vives who were unable to join their Inglish end

Anorican husbends abroad.

Mr. WILSON ( Unlted Kingdom) agreed with the Chairme.n g
remarks., He alpso supported the Lebanese representativo 5 statament

end felt that limitations in the declaration, beyo:gld the general

principles in Article 2, once s’té.rted, vould lead to an infinite

wuuber of restrictive provisicms. The dselaration should rather

al ‘ .
W &t the positive absolute of hvmen righte, Ho further suggested

t
het the text of the first part of paragraph 2 might be brought

In line wi
with Article 11 of the draft GOVGnimt, to read as follows:

»

"the vi
e right to leave any count;t-y, including his oW, . M

| Mr. PAVLOV



J a . "{n"' E./CN OL"/AC nll/SR n36
o Page 11

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) falt
that his emendment to paragraph i -~ which corregponded to the
Notheriands améndment to paragraph 2, both.amendmehts gsetting
certain limite to free emigration -- was even more justified in .
the light of the United Kingdom susgestion since the departure of
any foreigner from a glven country always entailed some procedure.
He strongly protested against reference to the case mentiloned
by'tha representative of the United States, stating that it was
a ooupletely domestic matter, He insisted that a voute should be

)

taken on his amendment,

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) felt that while not objecting
‘to the French emendment, he would vote against 1t in view of

conslderation which had explained before.

The CHAiRMAN then proceeded to the Vofe cn amendment

to thalfirst part of paragraph 2.

The USSR amendment wes rejocted by five votes to one, with

one_abstention, .

The CHAIRMAN stated that, as Répreseﬁtative of the Unlted

Staﬂes, she would vote against the French emendment ,
|

My WU (China) also ga. d that he would v te egainst that
amendment as being supeffluous in view of the limitatlons contemplated
in Article 2. |

The French amendment ves reaected by four votes to two, with

one abstention,

The United States amenduent wag accepted by five votes 1o

none, with two abstentions,

The amcndmenb sugbested by the United Kingdom representative

was accepted by five votes to none, with one sbatentlon,

/My, WILSON



B/CN.4/KC.1/5R, 36
Page 12

Mr., WILSON (United Iii.ngcxom) gpeaking cn the second. part
of pwaggralalaifﬁ,‘félt that the text was not clear Tn ites preront
:t‘orm.‘ If the ‘in‘bention T',ras tol”lay down thé right cﬁ" individuale
to lmmlgrate, t‘hen' the :t‘bllowing clause migh% be ingluded: “ond,
if. they so d.eéire, gettle In any country wiliing to allow thom o
do mso," He théughﬁ {;hat it was ésaentialljf a quegtlon oli" an

indiv dual's right to divest himself of his nationallty,

The CHAIRMAN agreed, end recelled that the intention in
Genova had been to ensure individusls! right to divest themaelves

to thelr nationality,

M, CASSIN (Trance) asrecd that the text as it gtood

night lead to dual oitizenship.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) also thought t!at the avticle
might raige diffloulties and suggested that the matter of citizenship
glould be considered in a separate article, article 10 to deal

thus only with the right of free movement.

Mp. WILSON (United Kingdom) agreed with the reprosentative
of Chile, and pointed out that the question of citizenshlp could

be taken up in commection with Article 15, deali.ng‘. with nationality.

Mr, BIENENFELD (World Jewish Com;ress) sav & nisunderstonding
- with regerd to that sprticle which, wnrelated to immigraticn, was
only intended to provide emergency asylum to persecuted pergong
uneble to obtain visas in time. Herecali:e_d-. that Lord Dukeston
hud also opposed that article on thé grounds that 1t confused the

propoged
concepte of immigration end agylum; 1t had consequently been/tv add the

/Following



L/rN L/ 1/5R.36
Page 13

/

- following gentence to the Geneve. draft bf Article. Ll ;’,’E\}c;rybody heg
‘the right to seek end be granted temporavytasyiumffomyp@rﬁ@@&tian'until
he himgelf, or an ' international agenoy working under the auspices of:
tﬁe United Netions, haes found & new place of residence for him.". Thus
it would be clear that the asylum granted was temporary and that the
refugees would be taken care of in eccordsnce with proviaslons of the

ITRO Congtitubion,

Mr. WU (China) proposed that the word "granted” in the first
dontence should be deleted beomuse it conmbitubed ean imposition on
govermmernts. He also proposed the deletion of the gecond sentwnoe of

paragraph 2, which included & limitetion clause.

| Mr} CASSIN (France), in the‘light of the remarks hy the

represen’catives of China ana of the World Jewleh Gongress s felt that
aince it was unreasonable to exp:aot ind.ivid"al countries to agsume
responsibillty for refugeee s 1t should be tha dut 24 of the United Nations
to find asylum for refugees. To that end tha Unitgd Na’;ionﬁ could
cerry on negotiations with epeciallzed ‘agenoies and inéividuai gbates.
Feeling that & unlversal dao"araﬁion ghould 1nclude provisiona nob
otherwige fov..nd in natioml conatitutiors , he disa@*eed wi‘ch the |
Netherlands view on that question, Le further noted theﬁ‘ the poin+a _
raised by the Brazilian and Chinese Governments would be met by the

French alternative draeft of that article (document E/CN ly/BQ/Aﬂd 8

Article 10). However, he opposed deletion of the limitation clauee..

/Misa'SENEER



E/CN.A4/AC,1/SR .36
Page 14

Mises v’SENDEuR; (American Federation of labor), pointing out
that the declaration had been inspired by Nazl pexsecutions, recalled
that many refugess haed perished because they had been returned to
Germany by couatrles In which they had sought refuge. Furthermore,
provigion for international action would not necessarily cover
emergency cages. She therefore suggested that thé text should be

ra‘oainécl- in ite presgent form.

Mr. WU (China) raised the question of whether, according to
the French.proposal, the Uaited Nations Organization or its individuwal

members would have to take ectlon on behalf of the refugees.

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) thought that further definition
of "the right to asylum" was required in order to distinguish It from
Ythe right to immigrate.” - | |

With “regard to the Fremch auggas’oioné ’ he‘ thought that since
countries would have to deal principally with cages arlsing at thelir
frontlers, there would be no time for iﬁternétional ‘co'nsultation.

His own govermment preferrsd deletion of the second sentence, and the
following re-drafting of the first sentence : | "Hveryone shall have

the right to seek, and may be granted tomp cfarv agylum, from politiocal,
racial end religlous parsecn’uion." In that way governments could not
be att‘a.gked for g&antiné Aaylum. He though that the bext suggested

by thé re,presenta‘tive of the ifrorld Jewleh congress’ wag too detalled

and that the addition of the word "temporery" was sufficient.

Mr. PAVLUV (Union of Soviet Socialish Reputlice) suppbrtéd
the French proposal, as well as the enumeration of types of pereecution
in the United Kingdom amendment which however, he felt, ehould also
include solentific persecution.

/He also



E/CNoL/AC.1 /SR, 36
Page 15 ‘

HeA also supported the French representative's proposal to
retain the limitation elauge, ) wihhowb which 1% might be poseible
for some. governments to grent aeiylum to wb;&' criminals on the basiev
of the deola:r'tion. He stated‘hhﬂt he %uld gupport both. emendments,
but agreed with ‘the repreaentatiw of Ohina that the role of the

United Natlons in the matter had not been clearly defined.

Mr, CASSIN (Fra.naé), in reply to the United K:txigdom rép}e-
gentative, sald that the declaration should be based on ’c‘he righ’bs
of individuals and not s‘odtes’. While agreeing with the USSR repre-
sentative that sclentifilc persecuticn wes & reality, he preferred
reference to persecution in genefal. As regerds the pert to be played
by the United Nations, he stated that 1t would be the duty of the
Orgenization aé such to guarantee thet asylum granted by 1lte Members
to refugees would be temporary; knowing thuy that they would not carry
the bufden alone, countries would hesitate lesa to grant agylum.

Mr, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed with the representative of Frence and

eupported hlg proposals.

Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) asked for clarification of the "z‘ighﬁ
to seek refuge" in article 10 of the French text (m/ow/82/8dd.8).
Under that article, he said, rapld action could be teken 1f United ‘Nati‘one :
co-operation were provided not by agreement on each case , but after
the refugee had been granted asylum; he wes ready to @accept such an
interpretetion. As regards the queetiyon of criminals, he pointed out
that the meaning of the word "persecution" would eolve the diffionlty
gince fugitive criminals were never consldered victims of persecutions.
He thought that enumeration of type‘s of persecution, should be avoided
lsct some types be inadvertently omitted, He gonoluded by saying that

o
the Chinese propossl might be emended to inolude the words "temporary

a-I.'J.d "the right to find esylum," e, WO



E/CN L/AG, 1/511 36
Page 16"

Me. WU (China} accepted the United Kingdom formulae "may

be granted". He opposed_enumqrat;pnﬁof types of persecution. -

My, CASSIN (Trance), in rsply to the representative of
China, said thab the most 1mportant consideration wes to 1nduoe
Members of the United Nations to say from the outset that in casge
of permecution, they would grant asylum to ﬁhe refugaes. He wasg

egaingt the inpluesion of the word "temporary."

The CHATRMAN proposed the formation of a‘working group to
dreft & new article 11,

The Chairmants proposal wag_accepted,

The meoting rose at 5150 p.m.



